Shawna Senko

FILED DEC 02, 2013
DOCUMENT NO. 07215-13
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Mary Davis <MD@beggslane.com>

Sent: Monday, December 02, 2013 3:19 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc Jeffrey Stone; Russell Badders; Steven R. Griffin
Subject: e-file - Docket 130140-EI

Attachments: Itr to Helton Brownless 120213.pdf

A. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Jeffrey A. Stone
Beggs & Lane
Post Office Box 12950

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FLL 32576-2950

(850)432-2451
jas@beggslane.com

B. Docket No. 130140-EI —Petition for Rate Increase by Gulf Power Company

C: Document being filed on behalf of Gulf Power Company

. Document consists of 2 pages.

E. The document attached for electronic filing is copy of letter addressed to Mary Anne Helton and
Suzanne Brownless, General Counsel’s Office, FPSC, re: Docket 130140-El, contents of settlement record

Thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter.

Mary E. Davis

Assistant to Jeffrey A. Stone, Russell A. Badders,

And Steven R. Griffin
Beggs & Lane, RLLP

501 Commendencia Street
Pensacola, FL 32502

Phone: (850) 432-2451]| Fax: (850) 469-3331

md(@beggslane.com | beggslane.com

) BEGGS&LANEw.»

SINCE LBa3

ATTORNEYS and COUNSELLORS at LAW

Cireular 230 Disclosure: Pursuant to regulations governing practice before the IRS, any tax advice contained herein is not intended or written to be used and cannot be used by a taxpayer for the purpose of

avoiding penalties that may be nnposed on the taxpayer

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is being sent by or on behalf of a lawyer. [t is intended exclusively for the individual or entity to which 1t is addressed. This communication may contain
mformation that 15 proprictary, privileged or confidential or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. 1f you are not the named addressee, you are not authonized 1o read, print, retain, copy or disseminate

this message or any part of it. I you have received this message in error, please noufy the sender immediately by e-mail and delete all copies of the message.
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Mary Anne Helton

Suzanne Brownless

General Counsel’s Office

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 130140-El; contents of settlement record
Dear Ms, Helton and Ms. Brownless:

This letter is being sent on behalf of all of the signatories (Gulf Power Company, Office of Public
Counsel, Florida Industrial Power Users Group, Federal Executive Agencies and Walmart Stores East,
L.P. and Sam’s East Inc., hereinafter “the Parties”) to the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement
(Settlement) filed with the Florida Public Service Commission in this docket on November 22, 2013 as
part of FPSC Document No. 07112-13. The purpose of this letter is to reiterate the express intent of the
Parties with regard to the contents of the settlement record that is contemplated in the event the
Commission votes to approve the Settlement as requested by the Parties through their Joint Motion for
Approval that is likewise part of FPSC Document No. 07112-13.

As provided in paragraph 12 of the Settlement, the Parties contemplated that the settlement record would
contain, at a minimum, the following documents on file in this proceeding:

the petition that initiated this proceeding

the MFRs

the prefiled testimony and exhibits of all witnesses
the Stipulation and Settlement Agreement

Based on conversations and email correspondence with Staff Counsel, the Parties understand that the
Commission Staff or the Commission itself may desire to include the additional items listed in the Word
document entitled “130140.Comprehensive Exhibit List.revised.doc” that was attached to an email
message sent November 21, 2013 1:54 PM Central Time with the phrase “here it is* listed in the subject
line from Suzanne Brownless to a large group of addressees, including counsel for the Parties.




Mary Anne Helton and Suzanne Brownless

RE: Docket No. 130140-EI; contents of settlement record
December 2, 2013

Page 2

Having conferred on the matter, all of the Parties have authorized me to inform the Commission and
Staff that, if the Commission so desires, the Parties do not object and therefore accept the inclusion of
the documents listed in the document identified above as part of the settlement record.

Very truly yours,

Jeftr K/ Stone L—’\J
For the firmi

Cc:  Commission Clerk for docket file
Charles J. Rehwinkel for OPC
Robert Scheffel Wright for Walmart
Jon C. Moyle for FIPUG
Major Christopher Thompson for FEA

501 CoMMENDENCTIA 5T, BEGGSLANE.COM 215 S, MonRoE 5T, STE 710
Pensacowa, FL 32502 TaLLAHASSEE, FL 32301





